
Interoffice Communication 

TO: Mary Lou Berger, Mayor 
& Members of the Board of County Commissioners 

FROM: Sherry Brown, Director ~ ........_ 
Office of Financial Mana~t ~ B~ 

DATE: September 12,2016 

SUBJECT: Responses to Budget Public Hearing Questions 

At the Budget Public Hearing on September 6111
, the Board requested information 

regarding the history of County positions. The attached schedule provides a history of 
deleted and added positions, by Department, for the period FY 2007- FY 2017. 

cc: Verdenia C. Baker, County Administrator 
Management Team 



County Administration 

County Attorney 

County Commission 
County Cooperntive Extension Service 

Economic Sustainnbility 
IEr•gir1ct1ing & Public WorkJ 

I ""'"i"'""""'"l Resources Management 
Development & Operations 

IM•tro•politan Planning Orgilnization 

or Financial Mgmt & Oudgct 
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Purchasing 
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Criminal Justice Commission 
Office of Community Revitalization 

PZ&B ·Building Division 

County Library 
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Fleet Management 

Tourist Development 

Water Utilities 

15th Judici:1l Circuit 

Property Appraiser 

ShcrifT(t) 

Supervisor of EJections 

( I) lntude1 8l pc»ltious for C t'ttaacru atJdc:d duriog FY 2016. 
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